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Yates, Ruth USNUNK NAVAIR 1490, , 53 NEW (E&ﬂ&f}

From: Gary Gelrud [ggelrud@ntalex.com] /&0 / -/2-7 S

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2005 12:16 7 75 - /(f J(
To: Yates, Ruth USNUNK NAVAIR 1490, , 53 &4{ 0

Cc: Sally Fecteau

Subject: FW: FOIA Request Associated with contract N00421-04-A-0003

Ruth

I received the package you sent but disagree these are the only items releasable under
this FOIA. I would like to request that we receive more information from our original
request. Of the items we requested (original request below) hardly anything was answered.
There was no SOW in the package. Is it possible to find out the sales posted on the
website associated with this GSA order? No task orders were supplied so no associated
modifications were enclosed either. We were not given any information concerning items
1,2,3,4,6,7,& 8 listed below. As far as our request #5 we did not get verification that
this was the only basic ordering agreement or that there were no stand alone delivery
orders awarded from the solicitation. NTA has paid the charges incurred from this endeavor
and promises to pay any future costs involved in gathering this information. Thank you
again for your help.

Please send the information to:
National Technologies Associates, Inc.
22738 Maple Drive Suite 105
Lexington Park, MD 20653

Attn: Gary Gelrud, Director of Quality

Thanks again for assistance. Please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.
V/R Gary Gelrud

ggelrud@ntalex.com

301-863-6512 Ext 186

> em—m- Original Message-----

> From: Gary Gelrud

> Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2004 11:41 AM

> To: 'ruth.yates@navy.mil'

> Subject: FOIA Request Associated with contract N00421-04-A-0003

>

> To: Ruth Yates

> Thank you again for your help. I would like to put in a FOIA request. I am affiliated

with a private corporation and am seeking information to use in the company's business.
National Technologies Associates, Inc. promises to pay any cost incurred with this
endeavor. The following is the list of records we are requesting:
> 1) A copy of contract N00421-04-A-0003 and all associated modifications and task orders
> 2) A copy of the Solicitation which requested proposals related to the competition
associated with the subject contract
> 3) A list of what companies were invited to submit a proposal in response to the
solicitation
> 4) A list of companies that - submitted proposals
> 5). Copies of all contracts awarded as a result of the solicitation and copies of
delivery/task orders issued under each contract
> 6) A copy of the NAVAIR Small Business Coordinator Record
> 7) A copy of releasable portions of the Source Selection Plan and Source Selection
Results
> 8) A copy of the Business Clearance
>
Please send the information to: National Technologies Associates, Inc.

22738 Maple Road Suite 105

Lexington Park, MD 20653

Attn: Gary Gelrud, Director of Quality

v

Thanks for your assistance. Please acknowledge receipt of tHis e-mail.
V/R Gary Gelrud
ggelrudentalex.com
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301-863-6512
301-862-1845

Ext 186
Fax




